

Bios for the Six Democratic Candidates nominated for the Annapolis Board of Supervisors of Elections

Samuel Callahan Samuel P. Callahan, Jr., CPA

I have worked professionally in both public and private accounting with extensive knowledge and experience in governmental budgeting, finance, individual and business taxes, insurance management, and investment management. I am currently a practicing certified Maryland CPA with an M.A. in Business Administration, and a Doctorate in Business Administration. I have a federal classified information status clearance. In addition, I have a small accounting firm in which I do individual tax returns and small business write ups and other sundry work. I have taught mathematics at Bowie State College and accounting at Sojourner Douglas College.

Lyn Farrow Collins is the President of the Maryland District 30 Democratic Club Board of Directors. She considers politics her hobby and has volunteered on campaigns at every level from City Council to President of the United States. She worked on her first campaign at age 10. Lyn served as Vice Chair of the Maryland Democratic Party in 2003 - 2004. She has attended Democratic National Conventions in 1996 on the Rules Committee, 2004 on the Platform Committee and in 2008 as an Alternate Delegate. She has held a number of other roles in Maryland state politics including serving on the Board of Directors for Young Democrats of Maryland. Locally Lyn worked on the 2008 and 2012 Obama Campaigns, Josh Cohen's race for mayor in 2009 and 2013 and Chris Trumbauer's County Council campaign in 2010.

Currently she works as Project Manager for a \$3.5 million federally funded grant initiative. Prior to accepting this position Lyn served as the Grants Coordinator for the City of Annapolis. In that role she managed the City's Community Grants program and worked to ensure that all grants to the City were implemented effectively.

Throughout her career Lyn has held positions in the non-profit community and in the public sector related to communications, government relations, marketing and fundraising. She volunteers locally with a number of non-profit organizations, working with them on fundraising and strategic planning.

Lyn is a graduate of Widener University and holds a Master of Science in Business from Johns Hopkins University. Lyn lives in the City of Annapolis.

BARBARA HAIGHT

111 Granada Avenue
Annapolis, MD 21401
H-410-263-0068
C-443-534-3914 bdhaight1@comcast.net
Education:

Mount Holyoke College, South Hadley, MA,
B.A. in Art History, 1967

Employment:

Capital Region Health Care, Concord, NH
Information Technology Department.

Installed, maintained and educated staff at 4 regional hospitals on Patient Accounting software.
1997-2004

Laboratory Department.

Administered and maintained laboratory software at Concord Hospital, Concord, NH 1988-1997

Volunteer:

- * 2008 Barack Obama Presidential campaign
- * 2012 Barack Obama Presidential campaign – Data Coordinator
- * Anne Arundel Medical Center Emergency Room 2007-2012
- * Anne Arundel Medical Center Concierge Service 2007-present
- * St. Anne’s School of Annapolis Library 2011-present
- * Anne Arundel Women Giving Together

Eileen Gallagher Leahy, MSN, CRNP

110 Archwood Avenue

Annapolis, MD 21401

(410) 263-6077

gosail2000@yahoo.com

Education

Post-Graduate Certificate
1996

Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, MD, May,

Master of Science in Nursing
May, 1982

University of Virginia, Charlottesville, VA,

Bachelor of Science
1978

Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore MD, May,

Professional Experience

- Dermatology Nurse Practitioner – Provides clinical management of adult dermatology patients. Charles County Dermatology Associates, LLC, White Plains, MD (10/05-present)
- Director of Development – Coordinated fundraising, development, and events for Caroline Center, an education/job-training center in Baltimore City (9/02-9/07).
- Adult Nurse Practitioner - Provided clinical management of patients, at the Annapolis Allergy and Health Center, Annapolis, MD (6/01-09/04).
- Diabetes Educator - Conducted outpatient classes in diabetes management and education (5/01-1/04), Anne Arundel Medical Center, Annapolis, MD. Provided education to inpatient diabetes patients, Anne Arundel Medical Center, Annapolis, MD (5/00-7/04).
- Adult Nurse Practitioner - Provided clinical management and education to patients with diabetes and/or hypertension in a multi-practice disease management program at Shore Clinical Foundation, Easton, MD (9/99-3/00). Provided primary care to adults and adolescents in the SCF-Denton Family Practice office (1/97-8/99).
- Nurse Practitioner (9/96-12/96) - Clinical assessment and evaluation of patients in a research trials program, AMMSYS Research Inc., Annapolis MD.
- Clinical Specialist (1/89-1/92) - Program Coordinator: Nursing Education Grant-Health Services Cost Review Commission, Francis Scott Key Medical Center, Baltimore, MD.
- Clinical Head Nurse (11/85 - 8/88) - Inpatient Geriatric Continence Research Project, Francis Scott Key Medical Center, Baltimore, MD.
- Consultant (4/85-9/88) - Gerontological Nursing, VA Medical Center, Perry Point, MD.
- Clinical Nurse Specialist (5/84-11/85) - Medical-Surgical and Gerontological Nursing, Maryland General Hospital, Baltimore, MD
- Clinical Specialist (10/82-5/84) - Medical-Surgical Nursing, VA Medical Center, Fort Howard, MD.
- Clinical Instructor (10/81-1/82) - Piedmont Community College, Charlottesville, VA.
- Clinical Head Nurse /Assistant Head Nurse /Sat33ff Nurse (10/78 - 7/82), University of Virginia Medical Center, Charlottesville, VA.

Professional Affiliations and Memberships

- Nurse Practitioner Association of Maryland
- Society of Dermatology Physician Assistants
- American Nurses' Association
- Maryland Nurses' Association
- The Johns Hopkins Nurses' Alumni Association

Eileen Gallagher Leahy

p. 2

Community Activities

- Charles Carroll House of Annapolis, Inc. – Board Chair (2007 – present), Board member (2003-present), Volunteer (1995-present)
- Ward One Residents’ Association (2011-present)
- Court Appointed Special Advocates – Annapolis & Anne Arundel County, Board of Trustees (2007-09)
- St. Mary's School Board of Trustees - Member (2000-06), Chair (2003-06)
- Murray Hill Residents’ Association (1990- present)
- St. Mary’s Parish (1985-present) Parishioner, Committee member
- Active participant (past and present) in other community organizations such as Paint Annapolis, Four Rivers Heritage Areas, Maryland House and Garden Pilgrimage, Heart Ball.

Certifications and Licensure

- Adult Nurse Practitioner (1996 - present), American Nurses' Credentialing Center
- Certified Registered Nurse Practitioner - Adult, Maryland Board of Nursing (1996-present)

Publications: List available upon request.

Presentations: List available upon request.

References: List available upon request.

Alva Offer a native of Fayetteville, NC. Currently a resident of Annapolis, MD over twenty years. One son, Lamar Harden. A graduate of Bennett College. Briefly served in the U S Army in Korea and Warrenton, Va. Currently serving the U S Capitol Police in Washington DC over 23 years. A member of Mount Olive AME Church in Annapolis, MD.

Hello I'm Arnold A Smith

Born 2/6/55 in Butler Alabama

My father was a educator & public servant, I grew up in Bay City Michigan where I began my broadcast career.

I was appointed to the Board of Election by Mayor Ellen Moyer & the city council. I'm currently the chairman of the City Housing Appeal Board , and earn my living as a licensed business owner for the past 20 years in Annapolis MD

More information upon request I can be reached at [443-481-0461](tel:443-481-0461)

or [410-263-5995](tel:410-263-5995) my address 312 garden gate lane Annapolis MD 21403

